MEMORANDUM

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER KRISTIN GRASSETH
RE: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 5, 2021
DATE: APRIL 29, 2021

Enclosed are the agenda and supplemental materials for your next regular Council meeting. The
following is some additional information:

CONSENT AGENDA
Please see the attached memorandum on this item.
NEW CITY HALL

Councilors Linda Kozlowski and Jerry Spegman will lead a discussion on what the next process
will be.

NEW BUSINESS

Tillamook PUD Voltage Conversation Project— General Manager, Todd Simmons

Farmers Market Permit: Please see the enclosed memorandum for more information on this
item.

Discussion on Old City Hall: Discussion on what to do with the building.

Ordinance 21-05 an Ordinance Establishing a Short-Term Rental Operator Fee: Please see
the enclosed memorandum for more information on this item.

Recommended Action: Move to read "an Ordinance establishing a Short-Term Rental Operator
License Fee" by title only for its first reading and to tentatively approve said Ordinance as of its
first reading.

OLD BUSINESS

Discussion on Fourth of July Parade: — Continue the conversation on parade.

Ordinance 21-04 Amending Ordinance 10-3(As amended by

Ordinance No. 16-05 12/7/16) an Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations Related to Short-
Term Rentals: For its second and final reading. Please see enclosed memorandum for more
information on this item.




Recommended Action: Move to read “an Ordinance No. 10-03 (As amended by Ord. No 21-05
5/5/2021) an Ordinance establishing rules and regulations relating to short term rentals by title
only for its second and final read and to adopt said Ordinance as of its second and final reading.
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT



